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June 18, 2021 
 

Russ Rhoden, CEO  
Tattnall Printing 
114 B. North Main St. 
Reidsville, GA 30453 
 
 
Dear Russ: 

Dominion extends to Tattnall Printing, of Reidsville, GA, a two-year qualification as a manufacturer 
and finisher of ImageCast ballots within the state of Georgia. This is granted based on the scope of 
testing under Dominion’s Independent Printer Qualification process. The scope of testing included: 
 
 

• 11” to 18” ballots both one and two sided   
• Black and white ballots 
• Ballots printed on a OCE VarioPrint press located at the Georgia facility. 

 

Test Procedures: 

Visual Inspection: Ballots appeared to be free of blemish or damage.  Scores were properly placed 
within finishing specifications.  Packaging looked professional and met the requirements.   
Measurements: Samples of all batches were taken with no measurement reading outside of required 
limits 
Scan Testing: All ballots scanned without issue. 
Ink/Toner Fastness: Ballots met required limits. 
Densitometer Readings: Ballot ink/toner density met required limits 

The address and contact information for Tattnall Printing is listed below: 

Tattnall Printing 
114 B. North Main St. 
Reidsville, GA 30453 
 

Russ Rhoden 
russrhoden@tjournal.net 
912-557-6761 

This 2-year qualification is conditional with the compliance of the qualification terms and conditions. 
Violation of these terms could result in this qualification to be revoked. 

Dominion will not be auditing or testing Tattnall Printing on an ongoing basis. It the responsibility of 
Tattnall Printing to continue operational practices to keep ballots within specification.  
 
As always, thank you for your participation in our quality program.   

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

R. Paul Holmes 
Dealer Channel & Print Qualification Manager 
Dominion Voting Systems 


